COOPER HOUSE K-415
Smithville, Maryland
(mid-19th century)

The Cooper House at various times served as a social, governmental
and commercial center of the community of Smithville, a small
village which developed in the mid to late 19th century. The
original portion of the house (2 rooms up and 2 down) were standing
by at least the middle of the 19th century and included a southern
addition which had a general store on the first floor and rooms
for boarders above. There was also a blacksmith shop on the
premises. In the years 1771-1780 the property was owned and the
store operated by William V. Lucas, Esq. who was a Kent County
Commissioner from the Third District in 1875, 1877, and 1879.

During the 1870's and 1880's the building was the meeting
place of '""The Improved Order of Redmen, Wicomico Tribe # 54, "

a fraternal order who performed community service and cared for

its members.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Smithville is a small group of houses located near the junction of Montibello
Lake Road and Route 297 (Smithville Road.) One of the houses is this three-bay, two-
story dwelling which appears to date from the mid to late 19th century and is similiar
to other dwellings in the village. On the same property are two outbuildings from the
middle of the 19th century, or before,that suggest that there was an earlier house on
the property, or that parts of the present structure are earlier.

The house is two stories in height and has a rear addition with a catslide roof.
The main house roof is a shallow gable with plain, unmolded eaves that overhang about 10",

There is a one-bay gable roofed entry porch and a hipped-roofed side porch, of
recent date. Windows have 6/6 sash set in plain frames, or narrow beaded frames.

The house has been changed considerably in its lifetime. There formerly was an
addition on its south side, and the present rear rooms were moved on to the site from
a nearby farm. The Smithville Post Office was once housed in the side wing.

The interior of the house has simple window and door trim, four panel and board
and batten doors, and plaster walls. There is a simple, late mantle shelf and an enclosed
stair. A portion of wide pine flooring in one closet is the only visible evidence that
an early building may be the basis of the present structure.

Behind the house is a stone ice-house with a pyramidal roof and a heavy board
door. The floor of the building is about three feet below grade.

The other early building on the property is a gable-roofed shed covered by vertical
boards. The roof rafters are exposed and the board door is hung on wrought iron strap

hinges with arrowhead ends.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Cooper House at various times served as a social, governmental and commercial
center of the community of Smithville, a small village which developed in the mid to
late 19th century.

The original portion of the house (2 rooms up and 2 down) were standing by at
least the middle of the 19th century and included a southern addition which had a general
“~tore on the first floor and rooms for boarders above. There was also a blacksmith
shop on the premises. In the years 1771-1780 the property was owned and the store
operated by William V. Lucas, Esq. who was a Kent County Commissioner from the Third
District in 1875, 1877, and 1879.

During the 1870's and 1880's the building was the meeting place of "The Improved
Order of Redmen, Wicomico Tribe # 54," a fraternal order who performed community service

and cared for its members.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Historical research by Caroline Cooper and her grandmother, Ella F. Cooper
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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Marsha L. Fritz, Survey Consultant
ORGANIZATION DATE
Kent County Planning Commission 778-4600, ext.67
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Court House
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Chestertown, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 XA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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